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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 7.
COUNTY OF Greenville ) | 2
STATE o VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS2303344
John Michael Hughes )  A/W# _2015A2320400079 -
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/24/2015
Race: WHITE . Sex: M Age: 60 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010, 0020
DOB: G SS# — )  CDRCode#: _ 0116
Address ) _ - .
City,State,Zir- tile
s y&l] . . T 30-
DL - SID# 3 SENTENCE SHEE
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | NoI:] ,
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xl CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder : _ A . s
in violation of § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
(] NON-VIOLENT  [X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [X]MOST SERIOUS' { JMandatory GPS(CSC [ 1§17-25-45
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
SC Bar# " Defendant Al " THOMAS SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the X ‘State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of L,lS‘ days/mont s/years of under, the Youthful Offénder Act not to exceed _years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ' days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as appllcable* the balance is suspended with probatlon for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
% CONCURRENT or m CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: fz/ 7/ (1
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. /044 £y ¢
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to Shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION; [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing . (] ordered PTUP )
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ____ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED n '
] Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: _ Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ ' Random Drug/Alcohol testing O] .
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 " $ pmts.of§ ___ beginnin
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) . $100 % '
§ 56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) - s12 7§ S paidtoPublic De@%@@
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: 'ET "’ it
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 . @
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S UEL‘ 13 2n.
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 "5 SC C S2Uf7
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S OU/T
" § 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § - O Appomted PD or appointed other counsel, App@a/s
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
. during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL S . any other fees. : %
' \ 174 ' Presuimg Judge 4 %? %
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk | (24l 7y é%p » A4 Mge Code: A 75
Court Reporter: C 051/‘7’,4 s (/4\ ~ Sentence Date: / ;;1 / '7// K20/ 7
; : . 7

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Greenville g
STATE VS, )

, John Michael Hughes )
AKA: )
Race: WHITE Sex: M - Age: 60 )
DOB: G SS+ NN )
Ad _ - : )
Cit ~ 7 )
o SID#: )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[ ]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

IN THE COU,RT OF GENERAL SESSIONS /%

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS2303344

A/W#: 2015A2320400080
Date of Offense:  1/24/2015
S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490

CDR Code #: 0549

5

SENTENCE SHEET

X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Possession of weapon during violent crime -
- T 7
in violationof § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 ~
[J VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC (1817-25-45

[X] NON-VIOLENT

The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, ["]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act) .
(defendant's initials)

The plea is: [X] Withont Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: , /7 64155 y % > 101087
Mo/yér:”M SC Bar# Defendant - ADDUCCY, THOMAS - SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of j days/montls/year;

and/or to pay a fine of $
of $

State Department of Corrections,

under the Youthful Offender Act.not to.exceed
; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments ‘as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

years
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. .
# CONCURRENT or \% CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

l 2,} 7 [ 17 o
§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code 817-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ : _ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
" [JRESTITUTION: {] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing ~  [_] Ordered PTUP
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: A days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : "Obtain GED 0J '
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: * Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of§ beginning:
3 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 ' . .
g 56-5-29;5 )((D)UI(DAssessment)g ) 312 g 3 DS EEE— paid to Public Defeniﬁuﬁ .
'§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: LS CE 3
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) 3500 $ . VE@
. § 14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 U 5.
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SC C < O Zﬂi’i )
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 " § : V0 It _
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca -$ (7 ‘Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Of /410,0 :
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 5 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clérk 96’/@
: during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL : $ any other fees. '

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (07/2016)

N

7T

Aed 5. hibesn.

* Presiding Judge

Pyt
~—Judge Code: ,3753 7, /

Sentence Date: / 5// ‘7/ / 20 //7 :




| o
DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-23- 00331

WITNESSES LMM
" \'{,{f\ The State of South Carolina
K. Morecraft I l
‘ ' D County of Greenville

Simpsonville Police Dept. - : - _

1/28/2015 R COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

- . dJune  TERM2015
THE STATE
— vs.
- ARREST WARRANT NUMBER. : ‘ L
.201 5A2320400079, 2015A2320400080 JOHN MICHAEL HUGHES
 ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BJLL
EQREMAN-GRAND nm‘\i/
Foreperson of Grand Jury '
VERDICT Indictment for
0116, 0549
MURDER AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON
DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT
' CRIME
VIOLATION § 16-03-0010 and § 16-23-0490
« Foreperson of Petit Jury —
Date:

RECEIVED
MAY 11 2015

Clerk of Court
Greenville County



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) . - INDICTMENT FOR -
o o ) MURDER AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE -
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

Ata Court of Ge:ne'r'al.Sessio;ls, cénvened én - ) JUN 30 015 'thg': Grand Juroré of Greenville
County present upon their oath: | o .
' | COUNT ONE '
MURDER |
That JOHN MICHAEL HUGHES didt in Greenville 'éounty, on or about the 24th day of January, 2015,
unlawfully and with mla:lic.e aforet_hbught kill JOHN MICHAEL FERRELL by means of shooting h1m multiple
times with a handgun‘an.d assaulting him with a ha@er, and that JOHN MICHAEL FERRELL died as a

proximate fesult thereof. *This is in violation of §16-03-0010 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as -

amended.

COUNT TWO
POSSESSIOI-;J: OF A WEAPON DURING Tﬁ_E COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
That ._'TOHN MICHAEL HUGHES did in Greenville Couhty, on or about the 24" day of January, 2015, possess or
visibly display a handgﬁn‘during the coh1mission or attgmﬁted cbmmission of a violent crime, to wit: - Murder.

This is in violation of §1:6-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

A,

SOLICITOK ~ BAR# 64155




STATE.éF‘OUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ﬁ/

COUNTY OF Greenville g _ , &
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS2304936A
A John Michael Hughes y  A/WH#: _2017GS2304936A ‘

AKA: ; ) Date of Offense: _1/24/2015
Race: = WHITE Sex: M ' Age: 60 ) S.C.Code § : 16-17-0410
pob: oD s S )  CDRCode#: _ 0049
Address: ) < L,-/
City,State,Zip: : SC :

 DL# _ . SIDF- % - SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL.Yes[] . No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[.] No[] : A
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTEDOF or- [ JPLEADS
TO: Conspiracy : . ' A
inviolation of § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049 .
X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  ["IMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

. The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, |:] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. * (defendant's initials)
The plea is: egotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST; ‘ . 101087

Defendant ADDUCClTHOMA SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ] County Detention Center,
for-a determinate term of é days/montlfs/years gz {inder the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years

. and/or to pay a fine of $ et Tha days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable¥; the balance is suspended with ~ probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. .
@ #Y CONCURRENT or- CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: l2 7/ 17
] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawfui for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTIO_N: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing (Jordéred  PTUP . .
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ - __ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . " Obtain GED ]
[J Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : : : - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : “Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
3 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecytive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts of § _ begi gE I3 7
3 14-1-211(A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 3100 $ $ d to Publi @ d F “
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ — padtoFublic Defender Fun
3 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ SC
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3 e
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ o :
3 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
» during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL g any other fees. ' '

. . : } , w . N Presiding Judge /% // "// ﬂtg
 Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk oL \’77 W (chenatir Judge Code: A7557 ’
Court Reporter: (O s 4——6_,. Sentence Date: / A / i ll 17

SCCA/217 (07/2016)




WITNESSES

K Morecraft

0

Simpsonvilie Police Dept.

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-23 \/
C . MM
The State of South Carolina

County of Greenville

605936M

DOA: 1/28/2015 W/M ﬂ_.

-~ ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
DIRECT PRESENTMENT

———————

ACTION.OF GRAND JURY
TXUE BILL

>t
FOREMAN GRAND JURY

Foreperson of Grand Jury

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS c,?) A
June  eomaoy %‘? \%@;\ o
. TERMZT A'g@'.. 'd\.\)\@'
THE STATE %QQO\)
e i
- JOHN MICHAEL HUGHES

VERDICT

w

Foreperson of Petit Jury
«Date: -

Indictment for
0049

CONSPIRACY

VIOLATION § 16-17-0410




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) . ' INDICTMENT FOR

| ) CONSPIRACY
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE . )

At a Court of Gerieral Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

| | UN27 07
Countypresentupon their oath: - 1 g
That JOHN MICHABL HUGHES did ir Greenville County, on or about the 24th day of January, 2015, willully
and uhlawfully combined with Margaret Hughes and/or Jacob Hughes and/or Jane Hughes for the purpos_e of
a~ccom'pl_1'sh1'ng.an unlawful object c;r a lawﬁﬂ object by ﬁnlawful means, to wit: Murder. This is in violation of

§16-17-0410 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

- Against the beace and d;ignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

BAR # 64155

&




